## City of Live Oak Special Called City Council Meeting Minutes April 22, 2025

The Live Oak City Council met Tuesday, April 22, 2025, at 5:15 p.m. in City Hall located at 101 SE White Ave., Live Oak, Florida 32064 for a Special Called City Council Meeting. The following officials were present: Council President Matt Campbell, Councilmember Tommie Jefferson, Councilmember Vanessa Robinson, Councilmember Gladys Owens, Councilmember David Alford, Mayor Frank Davis, City Clerk John Gill, City Manager Larry Sessions, and City Attorney Todd Kennon.

Council President Campbell called the meeting to order.

Mayor Frank Davis led the Invocation followed by Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

Council President Campbell proceeded to the 2<sup>nd</sup> Public Hearing for the Florida Small Neighborhood Revitalization Community Development Block Grant Application. Mr. David Fox with Fred Fox Enterprises gave a brief overview of the CDBG and the submission of the application.

Council President Campbell opened the floor for public input or comments. Ms. Anitra Williams spoke regarding the grant. With no other comments or questions, Council President Campbell closed the floor for public comments or questions.

Council President Campbell proceeded to discussion with council action, Resolution 2025-15, a resolution of the City of Live Oak authorizing the implementation of the long term and short-term objectives of the City of Live Oak Community Development Plan. City Attorney Kennon read the title into the record. Councilmember Robinson made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-15, which Councilmember Jefferson seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Council President Campbell moved to discussion with possible council action, Resolution 2025-16, a resolution authorizing the use of fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000) of City of Live Oak funding as leverage for the Small Cities Neighborhood Revitalization Community Development Block Grant application that the city is submitting to Florida Commerce for Federal Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Mr. Kennon read the title into the record. Councilmember Robinson made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-16, which Councilmember Alford seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Council President Campbell moved to discussion with possible council action, Resolution 2025-17, a resolution authorizing the submission of an application Small Cities Community Development Block Grant to Florida Commerce for Federal Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Mr. Kennon read the title into the record. Councilmember Owens made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-17, which Councilmember Robinson seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Fox presented a Fair Housing Act Workshop detailing what the Fair Housing Act is and does. The protected Classes, what is prohibited, housing protection for families with children and details on what happens when you file a complaint.

With there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Councilmember Matt Campbell City Council President

Attest: Mr. John Gill City Clerk